

CGLL Board Meeting Minutes

2/21/2021

Attendance:

Chris Gartner	Tony Edwards	Katie Logsdon
Briana Harrington	Gabby Burton	Mark Ogihara
Steve Landman	Gretchen Gill	Dave Hemphill
Kim Pebbles	Jason Beckstrom	Ray Blasczynski
Steve Gill	Olivia Rapozo	

- Meeting Via Zoom 6:00pm
- Financial Report: Checking at \$54,000. We received \$27,000 and \$2,000 in revenue from registration and clothing sales. Capital fund is about \$600. We are looking good projecting going forward.
 - Porta Potties service 1 a week, do we want to up to 2 a week? We will stay at once a week. \$145/month goes to \$195/month for servicing twice a week. Kim was quoted that a hand washing was \$67 a month.
 - Jason asking about equipment expense and also contact Mark Iwasa for his expense report for the field.
 - Candy: Gretchen paid for candy with Credit Card. Also paid for last year's prizes.
 - Will have an expense for sponsorship banners add in covid signs with that expense.
 - Uniforms: Kim is waiting for uniform invoice. Discussion on whether coaches are going with the less expensive polo option vs. the jersey. Sponsors will get a polo. Coaches will get team color polo with CG. Cannot change jersey order at this point. Hopefully we will get jerseys in time and we received a discount for sponsorship.
 - Kim will be purchasing hand sanitizer, wipes and sprays for all teams.
 - Steve Landman needs to spend some on chemicals for the grass.
- Snack bar: Rolling in slow with prepackaged. Do some research on sales and make smart decisions.
- Schedule
 - Set up a zoom later this week to get ball rolling on inter district play schedule. Lots of leagues running late.
 - Mark – Juniors team updates – 4 players. Spoke to juniors D5 about it and not sure. Will probably end up with a merger with other leagues. Chris to send out emails to try and get a complete team together for juniors.
 - Steve has a rough schedule put together and needs to work it out with dates as soon as we get a go date.
- Bricks – Cory Clafin asked about his bricks. Steve Landman is going to handle the bricks, transfer the info from Tiffany and get an order together with sponsors and any other bricks.
- Opening Day – Balloon Arch and DJ, Keep it low key March 13th.
 - Staggered games on opening day. Every game starts spread out. Announce each player at each individual game.

Round Table –

Briana – Meeting Minutes for the last 2 meetings sent out, ready to be posted

Dave Hemphill – Scorekeeping clinic questions. Asking for Generic Bucket of whiffle balls for T-Ball shed.

Chris – needs batteries for score board controllers.

Gabby – Ralph is not sure about pictures, Asking for other sports photographers to do picture day. Asked Steve for schedule for snack bar schedule. Contact Spectrum photography

Gretchen – Candy – purchased 55 boxes, we received 2 free selling them at Jay Rapozo's shop. Only 3 people that owe from last year that are selling this year. Money due when they pick up the box. We are not involving the team moms this year. Working on snack bar.

Jason – Asked about getting money from league one to get that deposited.

Katie – T-ball filled up, Farm have even amount. Everything is good.

Kim – Masks, and including with uniforms. No masks with uniforms. Order masks to sell. Online store only for apparel. Thinking of doing blankets. Will send out an email of proposed apparel spending for approval.

Olivia – Has all team parents for all teams except orioles. Setting up meeting on Tuesday to go over basics for team parents. Have team parents do something fun for opening day, keep the excitement. Do not collect money as a team parent – wait until the end for party and trophy.

Ray – nothing

Steve Gill – Rosemont they have 3 major teams starting March 30th. Umpire Clinic was sent out, this Saturday 8-12. Encourage participation. Field is red that time period. Family Ads – all online no cost. March 5th is the deadline. SCC baseball camp in the past we have given gift certificates, propose to run the camps this summer at our fields. \$15 per camper back to the league. Run the camps through the summer and not conflict with all stars. Camp is done by 3:00 during the day.

Kim Pebbles Motions to allow SCC Camps to use CGLL Baseball fields this summer.

Second motion By Gabby

Vote of 12 for 0 opposed.

Mark O. – will hang insurance certificates in snack bar.

Steve L – Selected the sponsors, paying back some sponsors. Getting shirt sizes.

Tony – If you are around the fields, make sure everyone wears their mask.

Chris – Insurance with Little league is good, and we have a credit due to smaller amount of teams this year.

Next meeting – 3/7/21 adjourned 7:42